Cesinger, Katherine

From: Texas Department of Public Safety News Release
[NEWSRELEASE@LISTSERV.DPS.TEXAS.GOV] on behalf of Media And Communications
Office [MediaAndCommunicationsOffice @ DPS. TEXAS.GOV]

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:31 PM
To: NEWSRELEASE@LISTSERV.DPS.TEXAS.GOV
Subject: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Texas

Department of Public Safety

FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS RELEASE
July 12, 2013 Media and Communications Office
(512) 424-2080

DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

AUSTIN — The Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) today received information that individuals planned
to use a variety of items or props to disrupt legislative proceedings at the Texas Capitol.

Therefore for safety purposes, DPS recommended to the State Preservation Board that all bags be inspected
prior to allowing individuals to enter the Senate gallery, which the State Preservation Board authorized.

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contain urine, 18 jars
suspected to contain feces, and three bottles suspected to contain paint. All of these items — as well as
significant quantities of feminine hygiene products, glitter and confetti possessed by individuals — were required
to be discarded; otherwise those individuals were denied entry into the gallery.

In the interest of the safety and security of Texas legislators and the general public, these inspections will
continue until the conclusion of Senate business.

#HH (HQ 2013-087)



Cost, Molly

From: Baker, David

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 3:39 PM
To: McCraw, Steven; Bodisch, Robert
Subiject: Capitol

With approval of Lt Gov and based on SPB rules, DPS began checking
bags, etc., before allowing persons into the gallery. This was based on our
recommendation due to intelligence received. As a result, one jar of urine,
18 jars of feces and 3 bottles of paint were detected.

David G. Baker
(512)424-7774



Cesinger, Katherine

From: Cesinger, Katherine

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:39 PM

To: M

Subiject: nhances Inspections at Texas Capitol
Importance: High

Texas

Ry Department of Public Safety
3y g '
FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS RELEASE
July 12, 2013 Media and Communications Office

(512) 424-2080

DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

AUSTIN - The Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) today received information that individuals planned
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

#Ht (HQ 2013-087)



Cesinger, Katherine

From: Ontiz, Jose

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:45 PM

To: Cesinger, Katherine

Subiject: Re: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

John Sneed, says it should of said Senate not SPB.
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 12, 2013, at 4:36 PM, "Cesinger, Katherine" <Katherine.Cesinger @dps.texas.gov> wrote:

yes

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:36 PM

To: Cesinger, Katherine

Subject: Re: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Kat, did this go out already?
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 12, 2013, at 4:32 PM, "Media And Communications Office"
<MediaAndCommunicationsOffice @ DPS. TEXAS.GOV> wrote:

<image001.jpg>
FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS
RELEASE
July 12, 2013 Media and

Communications Office
(512)
424-2080

DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

AUSTIN — The Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) today received
information that individuals planned to use a variety of items or props to disrupt
legislative proceedings at the Texas Capitol.

Therefore for safety purposes, DPS recommended to the State Preservation Board
that all bags be inspected prior to allowing individuals to enter the Senate gallery,
which the State Preservation Board authorized.

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected
to contain urine, 18 jars suspected to contain feces, and three bottles suspected to
contain paint. All of these items — as well as significant quantities of feminine
hygiene products, glitter and confetti possessed by individuals — were required to
be discarded; otherwise those individuals were denied entry into the gallery.

1



In the interest of the safety and security of Texas legislators and the general
public, these inspections will continue until the conclusion of Senate business.

HH (HQ 2013-087)



Cesinger, Katherine

From: Cesinger, Katherine

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:05 PM

To: ‘Vertuno, James'

Subject: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS RELEASE
July 12, 2013 Media and Communications Office
(512) 424-2080

DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

NOTE: The Texas Senate authorized the inspection enhancements.

AUSTIN - The Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) today received information that individuals planned
to use a variety of items or props to disrupt legislative proceedings at the Texas Capitol.

Therefore for safety purposes, DPS recommended to the Texas Senate that all bags be inspected prior to
allowing individuals to enter the Senate gallery, which the Texas Senate authorized.

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

#H (HQ 2013-087)



Cesinger, Katherine

From: Cesinger, Katherine

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:10 PM

To: GRP_DPS Everyone

Subject: News Release: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

July 12,2013 NEWS RELEASE

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



Vi_nger, Tom

From: Vinger, Tom

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 2:03 PM

To: Rice, Laura A

Cc: Media And Communications Office; Bernier, Nathan J
Subject: RE: Capitol inquiries

Categories: Yellow Category

Laura,

DPS stands by the information in the press release. Most of your questions are answered in the press release, | believe.

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/director staff/media _and communications/pr071213a.htm

Please note that we say “suspected” and also please note the underlined portion of this excerpt from the press release.
There were no arrests related to this press release.

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contain
urine, 18 jars suspected to contain feces, and three bottles suspected to contain paint. AlLL
of these items - as well as significant quantities of feminine hygiene products, glitter and
confetti possessed by individuals - were required to be discarded; otherwise those
individuals were denied entry into the gallery.

Our officers work tirelessly everyday at the Texas Capitol to provide a safe environment, ensure the safety and security
of visitors and state officials alike, and preserve the integrity of the proceedings.

From: Rice, Laura A [mailto

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 11:11 AM
To: Vinger, Tom

Subject: RE: Capitol

Hi Tom,

There have been some claims that DPS didn’t confiscate jars of human waste at the Capitol on Friday. KUT’s political
reporting partner The Texas Tribune asked DPS officers at the Capitol that day -- who all said they hadn’t heard anything
about those discoveries.

Just wanted to see if DPS is standing by that assertion and if the department might be releasing any more details as to
where those discoveries were made, what was done with the confiscated items and whether the individuals that had

those items faced any consequences.

Also wanted to see if you could elaborate on “significant quantities” of feminine hygiene products.

Thanks!

Laura



From: Vinger, Tom [mailto:Tom.Vinger@dps.texas.qov]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 11:04 AM

To: Rice, Laura A

Subject: Capitol

What info are you seeking?

Tom Vinger

Press Secretary

Texas Department of Public Safety

Media and Communications Office

{512) 424-2607

tom.vinger@dps.texas.gov(Please note new email address.)




Vinger, Tom

From: Vinger, Tom

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Schladen, Marty

Subject: RE: Capitol inquiry
Categories: Yellow Category

Marty,

DPS stands by the information in this press release. We do not plan to release any additional information related to the
press release today.

Tom Vinger

Press Secretary

Texas Department of Public Safety

Media and Communications Office

(512) 424-2607

tom.vinger@dps.texas.gov(Please note new email address.)

From: Schiaden, Marty [mailto: |

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 1:47 PM
To: Vinger, Tom
Subject: RE: Capitol inquiry

Tom:
Some lawmakers have cast doubt on the veracity of this press release, which raises the following questions:

* Are you saying troopers found people with jars of feces waiting to enter the Senate gallery and told them that if they trashed the
feces, they could go in?

« Wouldn't it have been clear that an individual carrying human waste - a biohazard - to a legislative proceeding intended to disrupt it
an potentially dangerous way?

» Was any evidence gathered?

+ Were any of the people in possession of urine and feces questioned?

« Can you put me in touch with a trooper who has first-hand knowledge of what the press release alleges?

« Who wrote the press release and who approved its publication?

Since that press release was the official word to the public by DPS, the agency should be willing to substantiate its claims.

Marty Schladen

----- Original Message-----

From: Vinger, Tom [mailio:Tom. Vinger@dps.texas.gov]
Sent: Mon 7/15/2013 12:27 PM

To: Schladen, Marty

Cec: Media And Communications Office




Subject: Capitol inquiry

Marty,

http://www.ixdps.state.lx.us/director_staff/media_and communications/pr0712] 3a.htm

Please note the underlined portion of this excerpt from the press release.

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contain urine, 18 jars suspected to contain feces,
and three bottles suspected to contain paint. All of these items - as well as significant quantities of feminine hygiene products, glitter
and confetti possessed by individuals - were required to be discarded; otherwise those individuals were denied entry into the gallery.

Tom Vinger

Press Secretary

Texas Department of Public Safety

Media and Communications Office

(512) 424-2607

tom.vinger@dps.texas.gov<matlto:tom.vinger @dps.texas.gov>(Please note new email address.)



Vinger, Tom

From: Vinger, Tom

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 1:05 PM

To: news8@wfaa.com

Cc: Media And Communications Office

Subject: RE: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol updated
Categories: Yellow Category

Leslie,

Please see my updated response.
DPS stands by the information in the press release.

Our officers work tirelessly everyday at the Texas Capitol to provide a safe environment, ensure the safety and security
of visitors and state officials alike, and preserve the integrity of the proceedings.

The term confiscated was not used in the press release. Please note the underlined portion of this excerpt from the
press release.

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/director staff/media_and communications/pr071213a.htm

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contain urine, 18 jars suspected to
contain feces, and three bottles suspected to contain paint. All of these items — as well as significant quantities of
feminine hygiene products, glitter and confetti possessed by individuals — were required to be discarded; otherwise those
individuals were denied entry into the gallery.

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 12:21 PM
To: Media And Communications Office
Subject: RE: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Could we come and see any of the items you confiscated? Did you take any pictures yourself?

Leslie McCardel
WFAA-TV
Assignments Manager
214-977-6213 (P)
214-977-6585 (F)

606 Young Street
Dallas, TX 75202

From: Media And Communications Office [mailto:MediaAndCommunicationsOffice@dps.texas.qov]
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 12:14 PM

To: WFAA News8

Subject: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol



Texas

Department of Public Safety

FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS REL.LEASE
July 12, 2013 Madia and Communications Office
(512) 424-2080

REVISED
DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol
NOTE: The Texas Nenate authorized the inspection enhancemetits.

AUSTIN - The Texus Department of Public Safety (DPS) today received information that thdividuals planned
to use a variety of itéms or props to disfupt legislative proceedings ai the Texas Capitol.

Therefore for safety purposes, DPS récommended to the Texas Senate that all bags be inspectel prior to
allowing individuals io enter the Senate gallery, which the Texas Seiate authorized.

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contuin urine. 18 jars
suspected to contpin feces, and three bottles suspected to contain paint. All of these items - as well as
significant quantitics of feminine hygiene products, glitter and confetti possessed by individuals - were required
to be discarded; otherwise those individuals were denied entry into the gallery.

In the interest of the safety and secufity of Texas legislators and the general public, thes¢ inspections will
continue until the ¢unelusion of Senaté business.

##Ht (HQ 2013-087)



Vinger, Tom

From: Vinger, Tom

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 1:17 PM

To: b

Cc: Media And Communications Office

Subject: RE: David Barer, Dallas Morning News reporter, quick questions about Urine and Feces press
release

Categories: Yellow Category

David,

Please review the press release in its entirety. | believe it answers several of your questions. Please note use of the
work “suspected” and “discarded” in the release.

http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/director _staff/media_and communications/pr071213a.htm

DPS stands by the information in the press release. | do not expect any additional information related to the press
release to be released today.

Our officers work tirelessly everyday at the Texas Capitol to provide a safe environment, ensure the safety and security
of visitors and state officials alike, and preserve the integrity of the proceedings.

From: Barer, David [mailto

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Media And Communications Office

Subject: David Barer, Dallas Morning News reporter, quick questions about Urine and Feces press release

DPS Media Relations:

My name is David Barer. I am a reporter with the Dallas Morning News' Austin Bureau and a few quick
questions about the DPS' finding of bottles of urine and feces at the State Capitol last week. My deadline is 1:45
pm today -- Monday, July 15. I understand you are busy and I greatly appreciate your expediency in answering
my questions.

In a Friday July 12 press release, the DPS stated it had found 1 jar of suspected urine and 18 jars of suspected
feces.

1. Has the DPS confirmed that these suspected jars of urine and feces were in fact filled with feces and urine?
2. Where were these jars discovered? What has been done with them?

3. Some media outlets have questioned the validity of the press release, saying that State Troopers around the
Capitol were unaware of the suspected urine and feces and that the nobody has documented any findings since

the press release. Can you please respond to this speculation?

4. Are there any pictures, documentation or anything that can help confirm that the urine and feces were found
and to put this speculation to rest?



- If there are any relevant questions I did not ask, or further information you feel compelled to offer, please do.
Any additional press releases, documents or information regarding this issue are greatly appreciated.

Thank you very much for taking the time to respond to these inquiries.

David Barer
Reporter, Dallas Morning News - Austin Bureau
512-370-3810



Vinc_;er, Tom

From: Vinger, Tom

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 5:20 PM

To: Barer, David

Subject: RE: David Barer, Dallas Morning News reporter, quick questions about Urine and Feces press
release

Categories: Yellow Category

David,

Thanks for your patience. 1don’t have any additional information today. You might check back tomorrow.

Tom Vinger

Press Secretary

Texas Department of Public Safety

Media and Communications Office

(512) 424-2607

tom.vinger@dps.texas.gov(Please note new email address.)

From: Barer, David [mailto ] G

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 3:07 PM

To: Vinger, Tom

Subject: Re: David Barer, Dallas Morning News reporter, quick questions about Urine and Feces press release

Tom:

Again, thank you for speaking with me. Here are the additional questions I asked over the phone but you
wanted in an email.

1. How many different people were found with the jars of urine, feces and paint?

2. Which entrance or check point specifically were the jars of urine, feces and paint found?

3. Where specifically were the jars thrown away?

According to a Texas Tribune report, multiple officers around the Capitol had no knowledge of the urine and
feces being discovered.

4. How is it possible that multiple DPS officers at each entrance to the Capitol would not have any knowledge
or have received any information about so many jars of urine and feces being found (which seems to be a
serious safety concern)?

5. Why couldn't the Texas Tribune find anyone that had knowledge of the jars of urine and feces?

6. Can you offer any further evidence, reports or comments from anyone that will verify the statements in the
press release?

7. 1s there a DPS officer that was directly involved with the seizure of the jars of urine and feces that can speak
to that and verify that this happened?

I understand you are very busy and I appreciate you taking the time to answer my questions. My deadline is
5:30 pm

Thank you very much,



David Barer

Reporter, Dallas Mormning News - Austin Bureau
512-370-3810

On Mon, Jul 15, 2013 at 1:21 PM, Vinger, Tom <Tom.Vinger @dps.texas.gov> wrote:

Oh, that is right! | do remember. Good luck to you.

From: Barer, David [mailto:_

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 1:20 PM
To: Vinger, Tom
Subject: Re: David Barer, Dallas Morning News reporter, quick questions about Urine and Feces press release

Tom:

Thank you very much for your response. Always helpful. I don't know if you remember, but I was an intern at
the Statesman previously and spoke with you a few times about the opening of a Pflugerville DPS Megacenter.

Thanks for your help.

Sincerely,

David Barer

On Mon, Jul 15, 2013 at 1:16 PM, Vinger, Tom <Tom.Vinger@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

David,

Please review the press release in its entirety. | believe it answers several of your questions. Please note use of the
work “suspected” and “discarded” in the release.



http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/director_staff/media_and communications/pr071213a.htm

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

From: Barer, David [mailto:

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
Reporter, Dallas Morning N ews. - Austin Bureau

512-370-3810



From:
Received: Jul 12, 2013 3:16 PM

We can no longer take up maxi pads or tampons. Anyone carrying paint or weapons such as the
wrench we found needs to be taken to 3E4 for an interview with Lt Esquivel.



From: +
Received: Jul 12, 2013 9:19 AM

Get the word out to all your guys to bring a pair of clear glasses (shooting or out of WMD
bag). Intel states. Protestors will attempt to throw glitter in our eyes when being arrested.



------ SMS ------
fron:
Received: Jul 11, 2013 12:13 PM

All,

I was just advised by Senate Sergeant-At-Arms Rick DelLeon that tomorrow the Senate will go
in at 2 PM and anticipate it being a 12 hour day. He also stated it could go longer. For
planning purposes he said that all of the Committee Meeting Rooms on E1 will be open for
overflow (including the Auditorium) and that we should be ready for disruptions in the
Gallery.

FYI,
Ryan

Ryan McKittrick
Sergeant, 7A04
Region 7 Capitol
Deputy Directors Special Staff-Law Enforcement
1500 N. Congress Avenue Austin, Tx 78701 P.O. Box 13126 Austin, Tx 78711-3126
512-463-9942 Office
Cell
512-424-7391 Comm
Ryan.McKittrick@dps.texas.gov




----- Original Message-----

From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:51 PM

To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez,
Richard; Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy

Cc: Woodrum, James; Booker, Charles; White, Ricky

Subject: Fw: Tomorrow

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: Scheffler, Micki

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:03 PM

To: Scheer, George; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Ashby, Todd; Webb, Shanandoah; McKittrick,
Ryan; Neuman, Denise; Cannon, Sean J; Martinez, Edwardo; Galindo, Ruben; Turner, Dawn;
Morales, Rito; Cruz, Eugenio; Shipley, Jeffrey; Shaw, David; Hughey, Roscoe; Pelath, John;
Lester, Glen; Teague, Felicia; Juarez, Richard; Bristow, Roy; Vanden Bos, Jay; Jordan, James
(CD); Phillips, Mary; Esquivel, Bonifacio

Subject: Tomorrow

Tonight the Rise Up Texas group gathered on the East grounds at approximately 7 pm. 4 of the
5 people arrested yesterday plus Corey Williams were included in the 90 people in attendance.

They glued signs to sticks, taped signs to light poles and prepared to camp out with
blankets.

They plan to return tomorrow around noon to block ingress into the Senate, flood the
Chambers, and throw confetti. They were drawing plans for the first 3 floors of the Capitol
and the grounds.

They intend to create disturbance by blocking ingresses, being loud, and forcing arrests.
They adjourned around 930 pm.

The intelligence was gathered by Agent Phillips, Sergeant Cruz, Corporal Champion, Corporal
Lytle, B shift troopers, Supervisor Cannon and the monitor room.



From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 9:51 PM

To: Woodrum, James; White, Ricky; Boaker, Charles
Subject: Fw: orange group plans 2

Fyi

From: Scheer, George

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 09:34 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Galindo, Ruben; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose
Subject: Fw: orange group plans 2

From: Campbell, Daniel
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 09:08 PM

To: Scheer, George; Lester, Glen; Hughey, Roscoe; Oetting, Javier; Pelath, John
Subject: orange group plans 2
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(Received from Lt. Micki Scheffler)
—————— SMS ------

From:

Received: Jul 12, 2813 3:08 PM

We can no longer take up maxi pads or tampons. Anyone carrying paint or weapons such as the
wrench we found needs to be taken to 3E4 for an interview with Lt Esquivel.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

Sent: Jul 12, 2813 9:19 AM

Get the word out to all your guys to bring a pair of clear glasses (shooting or out of WMD
bag). Intel states. Protestors will attempt to throw glitter in our eyes when being arrested.

From:
Received: Jul 15, 2013 6:16 PM

I was inside the Senate Gallery and did not see or hear of any of the above being taken.



Received: Ju , 13 3:24 PM

I never observed any.

Fron: N

Received: Jul 15, 2013 3:23 PM

Just what DPS put out on Email

Sent: Jul 15, 2013 3:22 PM

Were any of you aware of urine or feces taken during our shakedowns?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld



Message 1: “Get the word out to bring a pair of clear glasses (shooting or out of WMD bag).
Intel states. Protestors will attempt to throw glitter in our eyes when b”

Message 2: “eing arrested.”
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10 Trooper Busby & 4 more... Details

....................................................... Text Message
Jul 12, 2013, 9:26 AM

Trooper Busby

" Get the word out to all \
your guys to bring a pair of
clear glasses (shooting or
out of WMD bag). Intel
states. Protestors will
attempt to throw glitter in
our eyes when being

. arrested. y

Q(




From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:48 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raul; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;
Fulter, Lance R; Region7EQC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier
Subject: Update

Per Lt. Esquivel, rumors are out there saying that the orange women wili be taking off their clothes, urinating, and
defecating in the Senate gallery today. | am still searching form some sort of confirmation of this. | did hear that the Lt.
Governor has said that he will not stand for any disruptions in the Gallery, and if there are, he will immediately clear it
out. | will continue to monitor and keep you posted.

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free: (800) 863-8558 & (866) 786-5972
Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.gov

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT disseminate,
distribute, use or copy this communications if you have received this message in error and/or are not the intended
recipient. DESTROY all copies of the original and contact the sender by reply e-mail or by calling the Texas Fusion Center
toll free at 1-866-786-5972.



Jordan, James (CD)

From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:51 AM ]
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Vargas, Raul;

Region7EOC; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>
(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Cabrera,
David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Fuller, Lance R; Oetting, Javier

Subject: . RE: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women
A good sign..
Results for #StandwithTXwomen £ 0

Top All' People you follow

CF T

#FeministArmy #StandwithTXwomen #5SWTW Anger is
justified/good but we have to make our case to general public to
impact votes down the road.

=

CF

#xlege #FeministArmy #StandwithTXwomen A reminder--the
nation is watching, not just our presence, but our response. Let's
make it classy

D

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981

Fax: {512) 424-7418

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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:42 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Vargas, Raul; Region7EQC; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;
Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Fuller, Lance R; Oetting, Javier

Subject: FW: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women



FYI

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

From: Persall, Matthew

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:36 AM

To: Fafrak, Susan; Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose;
Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Holguin, Oscar; Region7EOC;
Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R; Atchley, Lee

Subject: RE: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

It may just be a joke, but just in case.

Elizabeth Grous

@UnrulyMobTX | can't stay. but | can run up there and throw orange
paint all over them. Where can | buy extremely toxic paint?
#FeministArmy

® View Convi : + Reg t3 Retweel X}

MATT PERSALL

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:32 AM ;

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Zaccheus,
Juan <Juan,Zaccheus@austintexas.qov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Holguin, Oscar; Region7EQC; Galindo,
Ruben; Fuller, Lance R

Cc: Persall, Matthew

Subject: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

; ; RayBeckerman - -ciiein:
RT ujoeimayer782. Davis closes pro-choice rally with call to

'Rock the boat’ maobile mysa com/mysa/db_283105 -
#StandWithTXWomen #GameOnsA #TxHLene
Collapse 4 Reply 13 Retwest ®Favorilte *** More




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

Region7EOC,; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>

(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Cabrera,
David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Fuller, Lance R; Oetting, Javier
Subject: FW: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

FYl

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
Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas,gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.qov); Holguin, Oscar; Region7EQC;
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
paint all over them Where can | buy extremely {oxic paint?
#FeministArmy

MATT PERSALL

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:32 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Zaccheus,
Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.qov); Holguin, Oscar; Region7EOC; Galindo,
Ruben; Fuller, Lance R

Cc: Persall, Matthew

Subject: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

11



3 RayBeckerman o oo 22m
RT joeimayer782: Davis closes pro-choice rally with call to

'Rock the boat' mobile mysa com/mysa/db_283105. -
#StandWithTXWomen #GameOnSA #TxLege

Collapse 4 Reply t3Retwee! X Favorite *** More

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: {512) 424-7981

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
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul;

Ortiz, Jose, Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>
(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Holguin, Oscar; Region7EQC; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller,

Lance R
Cc: Persali, Matthew
Subject: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

y RayBeckerman . ccilcinan
RT ajoelmayer762: Davis closes pro-choice rally with call to

'Rock the boat' mobile mysa com/mysa/do_283105 -
#StandWithTXWomen #GameOnsSA #TxLege
Caollapse 4 Reply t3 Retweel W Favorite *** More

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free: (800) 863-8558 & (866) 786-5372
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
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Ortiz, Jose

S
From: McCraw, Steven
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 5:21 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert; Baker, David; Ortiz, Jose; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: RE: Senator says “blogosphere” tipped DPS off to patential violence

Very well said by the Senator.

From: Bodisch, Robert

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 4:08 PM

To: Bodisch, Robert; Baker, David; Ortiz, Jose; McCraw, Steven; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: Senator says “blogosphere” tipped DPS off to potential violence

Senator says “blogosphere” tipped DPS off to potential violence

Monday, July 15,2013

DPS troopers check bags before admitting people into the Senate chamber on Friday. (Tom Reel/San Antonio Express-News)

Texas Senate Administration chairman Kevin Eltife said Monday the Texas Department of Public Safety

Jearned that some groups planned to heave projectiles into the Texas Senate gallery by monitoring online
chatter in the days preceding Friday’s debate.

Eltife said DPS set up a table to screen backpacks after monitoring the “blogosphere” and realized that a
huge crowd would attend Friday’s debate. Law enforcement officers found mention on the Internet of some

groups who planned to throw projectiles, including urine and paint, onto the Senate chamber from the
gallery, he said.

He stressed that DPS officials had told him that the aggressors were not part of the anti-abortion or abortion
rights movements, but “third party groups” who wanted to make a statement. “They specifically said it was
not Planned Parenthood...but some third party groups trying to stir things up,” said Eltife.

DPS has been criticized for “confiscating” tampons, but Eltife said that action occurred after officers
stopped a woman with a cache of “about 75” feminine hygiene products attempting to enter the Senate
Gallery. News reporters on Friday could not find a trooper who could personally verify that jars of urine and
feces were confiscated. A DPS press release claimed that 1 jar of urine, 18 jars of feces and three filled with
paint were found by officers.

Eltife said DPS did not “confiscated” jars of urine and feces from protestors at the state Capitol, explaining
that officers did not keep any of the material as evidence because they made no arrests.

1



“We didn’t confiscate and keep the damn things. They either threw it away or they left,” said Eltife. “They
(DPS) didn’t confiscate them and keep them as evidence.”

Eltife praised DPS’ handling of the tense situation, which resulted in 12 arrests, as well as the hundreds of
advocates for both sides of the issue who observed the debate peacefully. “They did an incredible job,” he

said. “We were trying to protect the 500 people in the gallery who got to see the process work in a peaceful
manner. ”

Eltife said it was important to “look at the night in total. Ninety-nine percent of the pro-choice and pro-life
people behaved incredibly well,” he said. But, “there are crazy people out there. We had seven knot-heads
who chained themselves to the gallery railing. I was worried someone was going to go over the railing.”

Robert J. Bodisch

Assistant Director/Chief of Staff
Texas Homeland Security

Texas Department of Public Safety
P. O. Box 4087

Austin, Texas 78773
512-424-2368
robert.bodisch@dps.texas.gov
robert.bodisch.sle@dhs.sgov.gov




Ortiz, Jose

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Bodisch, Robert

Monday, July 15, 2013 3:28 PM
Ortiz, Jose

Documentl

Docl.doc



The Honorable Donna Howard
State Representative District 48
P.0.Box 2910

Austin, TX 78768-2910

Dear Chairwoman Howard,

In response to your letter of July 15, 2013, regarding a number of guestions relative to the events of July
12, 2013, the following answers are provided:

it is still the Agency’s contention that visitors to the Capitol attempted to bring urine and
feces into the Senate gallery during the July 12" debate on House Bill 2? Yes

If 50, is this documented in an official Department report, and by which officer or officers?
There is no official department report, DPS officers were busy assisting hundreds of citizens
seeking entrance into the Senate gallery and when suspicious products or substances were
discovered the person was advised to either discard the aforementioned items or they
would be denied entrance into the gallery, as approved by the Senate.

It is my understanding that any suspicious jars were required to be discarded, rather than
confiscated. |s that correct, (Yes) or were there jars that were confiscated? {No) If so, what
has happened to them?

Why were suspicious jars not confiscated, when that seems to have been the protocol for
handling other items such as feminine hygiene products and nutrition bars? None of the
items were confiscated as it is not illegal to possess urine, feces, paint, feminine hygiene
products, glitter or confetti, It would however, be illega! to use these objects as missiles
thrown onto the Senate floor from the gallery. The urine and feces could have been used as
bio-hazards and could have contained hepatitis or any number of bio-hazards. The jars
themselves, regardless of content, could have been used as missiles and caused serious
bodily injury.

Were the names of visitors with suspicious jars documented? No

Are there instances on this date where visitors with suspicious jars were allowed to enter
the Senate gallery after having disposed of the contents? Yes



- if the allegations of suspicious jars are accurate, at what checkpoint(s) were they
discovered: at one or more of the entrances to the Capitol, or at the entrance to the Senate
gallery? All of the aforementioned items, with the exception of the bricks, were found at
the Senate gallery entrance. The bricks were found in the Capitol Extension.

- If the July 12" allegations were not accurate, and due to a simple miscommunication
brought about by the hectic nature of the day, is it the Department’s intent to issue a
correction? The press release of 12 July stands and as Director | stand solidly behind the
integrity of the men and women who sacrificed their time and families to ensure those
attending the democratic process at the Capitol these past weeks were able to do so in safe
and secure conditions.

As you pointed out in your letter, there were thousands of citizens who “legitimately and lawfully
exercised their right of democratic participation,” unfortunately there were some, albeit a very small
number, who came to our Capitol to create disharmony and mayhem. Had these individuals gained
entrance into the Senate gallery with urine, feces, and other missiles and exercised opportunities to
throw these items onto the Senate floor, | am sure | would be answering a totally different set of
questions as to why the Department did not do more to protect the legislative members and public from
missiles and bio-hazards. | hope these answers assist in setting the record straight.



Joe
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 14, 2013, at 12:44 PM, "McCraw, Steven" <Steven McCraw(@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

| think we need to as they are saying none of our Troopers saw anything. Joe, please forward the
pictures we have to Kat. Thanks

From: Bodisch, Robert

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 12:43 PM

To: McCraw, Steven

Cc: Baker, David; Ortiz, Jose; Cesinger, Katherine

Subject: Re: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

These other media are just parroting the Jay Root story. 1f we have the photos we can push them
out.

Robert J. Bodisch

Assistant Director/Chief of Staff
Texas Homeland Security

Texas Department of Public Safety
5805 N. Lamar Blvd., Bldg. A
Austin, TX 78752

512-424-2368 w
robert.bodisch{@dps.texas.gov

On Jul 14, 2013, at 12:38 PM, "McCraw, Steven" <Steven.McCraw(@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

1 am tired of reading that we made this stuff up. Let's get the photos

We have to members and the media.

Does anyone realistically believe we would fabricate evidence to support a
political agenda. Amazing.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply(@google.com>
Date: July 14,2013, 10:54:31 AM CDT

To: <steven.mccraw(@iixdps.state, tx.us>

Subject: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

News 3 new results for texas department of p

Jars of excrement confiscated at Texas Capitol ahead of abortion bill vote: report
Washington Times
The Texas Department of Public Safety reported Friday that protesters planned “to disrupt legislative proceedings at the ’




Capitol” by using a variety of jars containing excrement and paint. “DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspectes
See all stories on this topic »

DPS: Woman killed in van rollover

Amarillo.com

A Cactus woman died Friday evening after a one-vehicle wreck in Moore County, Texas Department of Public Safety Tr
Christopher Ray said. About 5:20 p.m., Mahad Jama, 29, was driving a 1994 Toyota passenger van on U.S. Highway 287 r
See all stories on this topic »

Texas State Legislature Declares War On Feminine Hygiene Products While ...

Wonkette (satire)

So the Texas Department of Public Safety, having received information that protesters might use props to disrupt the pro:
searched purses and backpacks of anyone wishing to enter the senate gallery to watch the debate over HB2. Here is a list ...
See all stories on this topic »

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:nytimes.com or site:.edu).
Leam more.

Delete this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.



Ortiz, Jose

e __
From: McCraw, Steven
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 12:45 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert
Cc: Baker, David; Ortiz, Jose; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: RE: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

I think we need to as they are saying none of our Troopers saw anything. Joe, please forward the pictures we have to
Kat. Thanks

From: Bodisch, Robert

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 12:43 PM

To: McCraw, Steven

Cc: Baker, David; Ortiz, Jose; Cesinger, Katherine

Subject: Re: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

These other media are just parroting the Jay Root story. If we have the photos we can push them out.

Robert J. Bodisch

Assistant Director/Chief of Staff
Texas Homeland Security

Texas Department of Public Safety
5805 N. Lamar Blvd., Bldg. A
Austin, TX 78752

512-424-2368 w
robert.bodisch(@dps.texas.gov

On Jul 14,2013, at 12:38 PM, "McCraw, Steven" <Steven.McCraw(@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

I am tired of reading that we made this stuff up. Let's get the photos
We have to members and the media.

Does anyone realistically believe we would fabricate evidence to support a political
agenda. Amazing.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Date: July 14, 2013, 10:54:31 AM CDT

To: <steven.mccraw(@txdps.state.tx.us>

Subject: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

News 3 new resuits for texas department of public safi

Jars of excrement confiscated at Texas Capitol ahead of abortion bill vote: report
Washington Times




The Texas Department of Public Safety reported Friday that protesters planned “to disrupt legislative proceedings at the Texas
Capitol” by using a variety of jars containing excrement and paint. “DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected ...
See all stories on this topic »

Amarillo.com

A Cactus woman died Friday evening after a one-vehicle wreck in Moore County, Texas Department of Public Safety Trooper
Christopher Ray said. About 5:20 p.m., Mahad Jama, 29, was driving a 1994 Toyota passenger van on U.S. Highway 287 north of ..
See all stories on this topic »

Texas State [egislature Declares War On Feminine Hygiene Products While ...

Wonkette (satire)

So the Texas Department of Public Safety, having received information that protesters might use props to disrupt the proceedings,
searched purses and backpacks of anyone wishing to enter the senate gallery to watch the debate over HB2, Here is a list ...

See all stories on this topic »

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:nytimes.com or site:.edu). Learn more.

Delete this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.



Ortiz, Jose

——— e ——
From: McCraw, Steven
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 12:38 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert
Cc Baker, David; Ortiz, Jose; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

I am tired of reading that we made this stuff up. Let's get the photos
We have to members and the media.

Does anyone realistically believe we would fabricate evidence to support a political agenda. Amazing.

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

News 3 new results for texas department of public safety

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
See all stories on this lopic »

DPS: Woman killed in van rollover
Amarillo.com
A Cactus woman died Friday evening after a one-vehicle wreck in Moore County, Texas Department of Public Safety Trooper

Christopher Ray said. About 5:20 p.m., Mahad Jama, 29, was driving a 1994 Toyota passenger van on U.S. Highway 287 north of ...
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

From: Fuller, Lance R

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:19 PM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;
Region7EOC; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz,
Jose

Subject: FW: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Attachments: image001.emz; ATT00001.htm; image002.png; ATT00002.htm; ATT00003.htm

From: Phillips, Ron [mailto:Ron.Phillips@austintexas.qov]

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:17 PM

To: wayne.samson@co.travis.tx.us; Barrera, Robbie; Fuller, Lance R; Pelath, John
Subject: Fwd: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Degraffenreid, Calvin" <Calvin.Degraffenreid@austintexas.gov>
To: "Phillips, Ron" <Ron.Phillips@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

FYI @YourAnonNews — The Anonymous twitter feed just sent out this picture with the caption:
“Tons of cops marching somewhere with duffle bags and night sticks...”

[cid:image002.png@01CE7F22.0E7B72B0]

Calvin DeGraffenreid #4664

Senior Police Officer

Austin Police Department

Strategic Intelligence Unit

Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC)

(512) 974-8632 work | (512) 802-5131 pager

Email: Calvin.DeGraffenreid@austintexas.gov<mailto:Calvin.DeGraffenreid(@austintexas.gov>
Supervisor: Sergeant James Boujemaa |
James.Boujemaa@austintexas.gov<mailto:James.Boujemaa(@austintexas.gov> | (512) 974-6986
work

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled
to receive the confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to the Austin Police
Department may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not
read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have
received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your
computer system.



From: Phillips, Ron

Sent: Friday, July 12,2013 5:02 PM

To: Ballard, Daniel; Boujemaa, James; Degraffenreid, Calvin; Atchley, Lee;
wayne.samson{@co.travis.tx.us; Kaderli, Paul

Subject: Fwd: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barrera, Robbie"

<Robbie.Barrera@dps.texas.gov<mailto:Robbie. Barrera@dps.texas.gov>>
Date: July 12, 2013 4:56:36 PM CDT

To: "ron.phillips@austintexas.gov<mailto:ron.phillips@austintexas.gov>"
<ron.phillips@austintexas.gov<mailto:ron.phillips@austintexas.gov>>
Subject: FW: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

From: Texas Department of Public Safety News Release
[mailto:NEWSRELEASE@LISTSERV.DPS. TEXAS.GOV] On Behalf Of Media And
Communications Office

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:31 PM

To:
NEWSRELEASE@LISTSERV.DPS.TEXAS.GOV<mailto:NEWSRELEASE@LISTSERV.DP
S.TEXAS.GOV>

Subject: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

[New media header3]
FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS RELEASE
July 12,2013 Media and Communications Office

(512) 424-2080

DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

AUSTIN — The Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) today received information that
individuals planned to use a variety of items or props to disrupt legislative proceedings at the
Texas Capitol.

Therefore for safety purposes, DPS recommended to the State Preservation Board that all bags
be inspected prior to allowing individuals to enter the Senate gallery, which the State
Preservation Board authorized.

During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contain
urine, 18 jars suspected to contain feces, and three bottles suspected to contain paint. All of these
items — as well as significant quantities of feminine hygiene products, glitter and confetti
possessed by individuals — were required to be discarded; otherwise those individuals were
denied entry into the gallery.



In the interest of the safety and security of Texas legislators and the general public, these
inspections will continue until the conclusion of Senate business.

#4# (HQ 2013-087)



Ortiz, Jose

— e —
From: Vargas, Raul
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 12:43 PM
To: Ramirez, Rene Jr (CID); Ortiz, Jose
Subject: Re: News Release: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Received and thanks!

Raul Vargas, Major
DDSS / Law Enforcement
Austin, Capitol Complex
512-801-4225

From: Ramirez, Rene Jr (CID)

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 12:18 PM

To: Ortiz, Jose; Vargas, Raul

Subject: FW: News Release: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Partners, stay safe out there, if you need any back-up let me know.

Rene

From: Cesinger, Katherine

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:10 PM

To: GRP_DPS Everyone

Subject: News Release: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

July 12, 2013 NEWS RELEASE

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



- During these inspections, DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspected to contain urine, 18 jars
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

### (HQ 2013-087)



Ortiz, Jose

from: Vargas, Raul

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Scheer, George

Cc: Crtiz, Jose, Galindo, Ruben; Jordan, James (CD)
Subject: Fwd: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women
Attachments: image001.jpg; image004.png

Ken - is this something that can be discussed with Rick reference the Asst. Sgt. at Arms not allowing more stuff in, i.e.,

confetti, paint, etc.? 1 know you all have addressed the hanger issue, but it looks like we will most likely encounter other
materials.

Maybe a good opportunity to again bring up the recommendation of not seating visitors on the first row of the Gallery?

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Persall, Matthew" <Matthew.Persall@dps.texas.gov>

Date: July 12, 2013, 8:36:06 AM CDT

To: "Fafrak, Susan" <Susan.Fafrak@dps.texas.gov>, "Jordan, James (CD)"
<James.Jordan@dps.texas.gov>, "Esquivel, Bonifacio" <Bonifacio.Esquivel @dps.texas.gov>, "Hinojosa,
Leonard" <Leonard.Hinojosa@dps.texas.gov>, "Cabrera, David" <David.Cabrera@dps.texas.gov>,
"Vargas, Raul" <Raul.Vargas@dps.texas.gov>, "Ortiz, Jose" <Jose.Ortiz@dps.texas.gov>, "Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)"
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>, "Holguin, Oscar" <Oscar.Holguin@dps.texas.gov>, Region7EQC
<Region7EOC@dps.texas.gov>, "Galindo, Ruben" <Ruben.Galindo@dps.texas.gov>, "Fuller, Lance R"
<Lance.Fuller@dps.texas.gov>, "Atchley, Lee" <Lee.Atchley@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

It may just be a joke, but just in case.

B

MATT PERSALL

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:32 AM

To: Jordan, James {CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz,
Jose; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.qgov); Holguin,
Oscar; Region7EOC; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R

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

Toll Free: {800) 863-8558 & (866) 786-5972
Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.gov

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT
disseminate, distribute, use or copy this communications if you have received this message in error
and/or are not the intended recipient. DESTROY all copies of the original and contact the sender by
reply e-mail or by calling the Texas Fusion Center toll free at 1-866-786-5972.



Ortiz, Jose

_

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 445 PM

To: Cesinger, Katherine

Subject: Re: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

John Sneed, says it should of said Senate not SPB.
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 12, 2013, at 4:36 PM, "Cesinger, Katherine" <Katherine.Cesinger(@dps.texas.gov> wrote;

yes

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:36 PM

To: Cesinger, Katherine

Subject: Re: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol

Kat, did this go out already?
Sent from my iPad

On Jul 12, 2013, at 4:32 PM, "Media And Communications Qffice"”
<MediaAndCommunicationsOffice@DPS. TEXAS.GOV> wrote:

<image001.jpg>

FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION PRESS
RELEASE
July 12,2013 Media and
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

#H# (HQ 2013-087)



Ortiz, Jose

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:42 PM

To: John Sneed

Subject: Fwd: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol
Attachments: image001.jpg

John, this just went out by P1O.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: Media And Communications Office <MediaAndCommunicationsOffice@DPS. TEXAS.GOV>
Date: July 12,2013, 4:31:04 PM CDT
To: <NEWSRELEASE@LISTSERV.DPS. TEXAS.GOV>

Subject: DPS Enhances Inspections at Texas Capitol
Reply-To: Media And Communications Office <MediaAndCommunicationsOffice @DPS. TEXAS.GOV>

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

On Jul 12, 2013, at 4:32 PM, "Media And Communications Office" <MediaAndCommunicationsOffice@DPS. TEXAS.GOV> wrote:

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

On Jul 14, 2013, at 12:44 PM, "McCraw, Steven" <Steven.McCraw(@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

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

These other media are just parroting the Jay Root story. If we have the photos we can push them
out,

Robert J. Bodisch

Assistant Director/Chief of Staff
Texas Homeland Security

Texas Department of Public Safety
5805 N. Lamar Blvd., Bldg. A
Austin, TX 78752

512-424-2368 w
robert.bodischi@dps.texas.gov

On Jul 14, 2013, at 12:38 PM, "McCraw, Steven" <Steven.McCraw(@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

[ am tired of reading that we made this stuff up. Let's get the photos

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

News 3 new results for texas department of pi

Jars of excrement confiscated at Texas Capitol ahead of abortion bill vote: report
Washington Times
The Texas Department of Public Safety reported Friday that protesters planned “to disrupt legislative proceedings at the ’




Capitol” by using a variety of jars containing excrement and paint. “DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspecte:
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
So the Texas Department of Public Safety, having received information that protesters might use props to disrupt the pror

searched purses and backpacks of anyone wishing to enter the senate gallery to watch the debate over HB2. Here is a list ...
See all stories on this topic »

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:nytimes.com or site:.edu).
Learn more.

Delete this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.



Ortiz, Jose

From: McCraw, Steven

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 3:46 PM

To: Ortiz, Jose

Cc: Bodisch, Robert; Baker, David; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: RE: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

Sounds good. | am sure you will get some follow up questions concerning this from members as well.

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 3:44 PM

To: McCraw, Steven

Cc: Bodisch, Robert; Baker, David; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: Re: Google Alert - texas department of public safety

These are 3 photos of some of the items found, we are trying to see if there are other pictures. Troopers were not
directed to take photos, because the items were not seized or confiscated by DPS, the citizens were directed to
throw away prohibited items before entering the gallery. The volume of citizens waiting to get in, was another
factor for not taking photos. There may be other options, but this may require a day or two, I have asked our
staff to review.

Trying to get clarification on the first photo, the second is paint, the third are bricks found in the extension
hallway. I would recommend we get take our time to get as much information as possible on these and other
photos of items the public tried to smuggle into the Senate gallery.

Joe












Elizabeth Grous

@UnrulyMobTX | can't stay, but | can run up there and throw orange
paint all over them. Where can | buy extremely toxic paint?
#FeministArmy

® View conversation + Reply t3Relweet X Favorite ***



RayBeckerman FRavBeckernman | 22m
RT @joelmayer7s2. Davis closes pro-choice rally with call to

'Rock the boat' mobile . mysa.com/mysa/db_283105... -
#etandWithTXWomen #GameOnsA #TxLege |
Collapse % Reply t3 Retweet WX Favorite *** More

B:07 AM - 12 Jul 13 - Details



Galindo, Ruben —

—_— — — ——

From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 2:37 PM

To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard;
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy

Subject: Fw: update

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 02:33 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin, Oscar; Vargas,
Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Region7EQC; ron.phillips@austintexas.qov
<ron.phillips@austintexas.gov>; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne

Subject: RE: update

Elizabeth Grous ( ElizabethGrous 100
§ “icUnrulyMobTX: There had been a request for drurms in the

rotunda. #rb¢ #Hfeministarmy #xlege" Anything can be a drum!
Expand

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
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 1:35 PM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin, Oscar; Vargas,
Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Region7EQC

Subject: FW: update

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

From: Atchley, Lee imaijto:Lg,_A_Ehleg@_a_us_tin;gxas.ggvim
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Boujemaa, James; Zaccheus, Juan; Smith, Craig [APD]; Obledo, Micaela; Persall, Matthew; Fafrak, Susan
Subject: update

UNRULY MOB LIVE FEED
http://www.ustream.tv/channel/lainieduro?utm campaign=t.co&utm source=9956048&utm_medium=social

Lee Atchley #2929

Senior Police Officer

Austin Police Department -Strategic Intelligence Unit

Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC)

(512) 974-8329 Direct | (512) 974-2742 Main

Email: Jee.atchley@austintexas.qov Supervisor: Sergeant James Boujemaa | [ames.boujemaa@austintexas.gov | (512) 974-6986 wk

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be recelved only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may
contain. E-maill messages to the Austin Police Department may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not
read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended reciplent of it. If you have received this message In error, please
forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.



Galindo, Ruben

_ RS __ E—— |
From: Galindo, Ruben
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:54 AM
To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard;
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy
Subject: Fw: update

From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:52 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin,
Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne; Region7EQC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov <james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov>; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov) <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: update

Houston Feminist < The_HiM I
b (0 KitOConnell Githereuarethen | don't even want them coming

face to face with the real thing. Imagine what they'd do!

_pic twitter comdfuxd Snukda?

X3 Retweeted by Kit O'Connell

& & Viaw photo

o Kit O'Connell <kitoCannell 1m
Ffcﬁ (wtasty tanya moGreenPirate_org (o The _HFM Greatidea. But
expect Trooper Interference.
® View conversation

tanya /otasty_tanya o
M o HtOConnell @ GreenPirate_org e The_HFM Topless sit-in in

W silence?

(2 Retweeted by It O'Connell

® vizw conversation

57

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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:51 AM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin,
Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne; Region7EQC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>
(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)

Subject: RE: update

2 new Tweets

Kit O'Connell @kt Connell 3m
foutasty_tanya coGreenPirate_org cu The_HFM It's totes legal but

the requlations allow cops to come down on it 'where causes a
disturbance!

# view conversation

Kit O'Connell cokitOConnel 3m
Jutasty_tanya yGreenPirate_org @oThe_HFM Toplessness is

legal in Austin BUT the Troopers won't allow topless peopie on
Capitol grounds.

® View conversation

tanya ritasty_tanva 3m
((aGreenPirate_org @ The_HFM @ KitOConnell YES. 100%
LEGAL.

) Retweeted by Kit O'Conneall
| \iew conversation

Green Pirate :GreenPirate_ o im
(@The HFM @KItOConnell BTW, t was recently told it is legal to

o topless in Austin. Can anybody confirm?

L3) Retweeted by Kit 0'Connetl

® Yiew conversation

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

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION, DO NOT disseminate,
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
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:16 AM



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

. % Amanda Austin omanda_austin
v | am #unrul'y'mob and I''n not scared of Dewhurst's threats. BT if

you're with mel! k<an.cor/fdpp/newsitexa... #381 #xlege
#feministarmy

Fetweated by OccupyAusiin

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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:05 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin,
Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne; Region7EQC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austin s.gov; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>

(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)
Subject: RE: update

Jenn Studebaker (. lennSiudehakar In
. #standdlife reports that not only are we all getting naked, but we

will be throwing paint. When did this turn into a rave? #txlege #swiw
Expand % Reply t3Retweet % Favorite **= More

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




CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This isa CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT disseminate,
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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:01 AM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin,
Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne; Region7EQC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austin .gov; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.qov>

(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)
Subject: RE: update

=1 ARob LbryBelle 12m
ofl Rumored that women protestors will wear skirts inta #senate

S gallery then take themn off in protest. #HB2 #TXLege
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
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin,
Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne; Region7EQC
Subject: FW: update

See below

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

From: Atchley, Lee [mailto;Lee.Atchley@austintexas.qgov]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Boujemaa, James; Zaccheus, Juan; Persall, Matthew; Fafrak, Susan
Subject: update .

Dido @ ChristopherDiDo

#SolidarityTip if you see anyone arrested today at #TxLege re #hb2 ask if they've given legal paperwork, if not get
their Full name and DOB!

Lee Atchley #2929

Senlor Police Officer

Austin Police Department -Strategic Intelligence Unit

Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC)

(512) 974-8329 Direct | (512) 974-2742 Main

Emall: lee.atchley@austintexas.qov Supervisor: Sergeant James Boujemaa | [ames.boujemaa@austintexas.gov | (512) 973-6986 wk

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mall message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may
comtain, E-mail messages to the Austin Police Department may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not
read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have recelved this message in error, please
forward it to the sender and delete It completely from your computer system.



Galinﬂ), thlen
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From: Galindo, Ruben
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Klein, Gabriela R
Subject: Re: Safety Glasses

I'll send Paula Dominguez

From: Klein, Gabriela R

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:09 AM
To: Galindo, Ruben

Subject: RE: Safety Glasses

Confirming, 100 anti-fog.
Do we know who will be picking them up?

From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:07 AM
To: Klein, Gabriela R

Subject: Re: Safety Glasses

Let's get them.

From: Klein, Gabriela R
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:04 AM
To: Galindo, Ruben

Subject: Safety Glasses

Captain,
Grainger only had 62 pair of the 4EY97 safety goggles we looked at in stock at a cost of 91 cents each. They do have 100
of a similar model 1FYX7 in stock which is anti-fog, at a cost of $1.16.

Qur Grainger Account # i- if you need me to order these for pick-up at the Research location, please let me
know.

Gabriela Klein

Fiscal Affairs Administrator

Region VI, Capitol Complex

Texas Department of Public Safety

(512) 475-2406 (work)/-cell)



Galindo, Ruben
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From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 9:24 AM

To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard;
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy

Subject: Fw: Update

From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 08:48 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raul; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov) <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>; Ortiz, Jose;
Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R; Region7EOC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard;
Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier

Subject: Update

Per Lt. Esquivel, rumors are out there saying that the orange women will be taking off their clothes, urinating, and
defecating in the Senate gallery today. | am still searching form some sort of confirmation of this. |1did hear that the Lt.
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

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is @ CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT disseminate,
distribute, use or copy this communications if you have received this message in error and/or are not the intended

recipient. DESTROY all copies of the original and contact the sender by reply e-mail or by calling the Texas Fusion Center
toll free at 1-866-786-5972.



Galirﬁg, Rubi[\
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From: Galindo, Ruben
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:07 AM
To: Klein, Gabriela R
Subject: Re: Safety Glasses

Let's get them.

From: Klein, Gabriela R

Sent: Friday, Juiy 12, 2013 10:04 AM
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

Our Grainger Account # is- If you need me to order these for pick-up at the Research location, please let me
know.

Gabriela Klein

Fiscal Affairs Administrator

Region Vil, Capitol Complex

Texas Department of Public Safety

(512) 475-2406 (work)/_ (cell)



4

Galindo, Ruben
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From: Galindo, Ruben
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 9:02 AM
To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard;
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy
Subject: Fw: Update

From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 09:01 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raul; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov) <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>; Ortiz, Jose;
Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R; Region7EQC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard;
Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier

Subject: RE: Update

Results for Feminist army K
Top ! All i Feople you follow

111 Heather Parker heather_parker Iim
'l_ffhl Hey #feministarmy, just a heads up that | MIGHT not be able to
Ll tweet as much today on #SB1. Il still do my best, tho! #txiege
#solidarity
Expand

=1 That Lady oGusanATx Sm
1 d |s that a challenge? RT (2AustinTX_NOW Dewhurst says he WILL

| clear the gallery if the #unrulyrmobki/éfeministarmy acts up
k<an . comfdppinewsiexas ..

Expand

Austin NOW austinT MO am
i LtGov Dewhurst 5ays he WILL clear the gallery if the #unrulymob/
BACH

#feministarmy acts up. #hb2 #sb1 #Standwith TXwomen
kxan . com/dpp/newsitexas ..

™ e Ml aim ol Bay s o™ s o e fiae = B

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
toll free at 1-866-786-5972,

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
Fuiler, Lance R; Region7EOC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Qetting, Javier
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
out. | wili continue to monitor and keep you posted.

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

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NQOT disseminate,
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
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:41 AM
To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard:
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy
Subject: Fw: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 08:31 AM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Zaccheus,

Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov) <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>; Holguin,
Oscar; Region7EQC; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R
Cc: Persall, Matthew

Subject: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

; RayBeckerman @ Raybackannarn 2zm
1 RT @joelmayer782: Davis closes pro-choice rally with call to
i 'Rock the boat' mabile. mysa.com/rysa/db_2831035... -
#StandWithTXWomen #GameOnSA #TxLeqe
Collapse + Reply 13 Retweet W Favorite =** Wore

G:07 AM-12J4ul 13- Details

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
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:40 AM
To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard;
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy
Subject: Fw: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

From: Persall, Matthew
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 08:36 AM

To: Fafrak, Susan; Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose;
Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>; Holguin, Oscar; Region7EOQC; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R; Atchley, Lee
<lLee.Atchley@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

It may just be a joke, but just in case.

Elizabeth Grous ( ClizabelhGrous 7h

N @UnrulyMobTX | can't stay, but | can run up there and throw orange
-~ paint all over them. Where can | buy extremely toxic paint?
#FeministArmy

® View conversalion %+ Reply t3Retweet X Favorle *** More

MATT PERSALL

From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:32 AM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Hinojosa, Leonard; Cabrera, David; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Zaccheus,

Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Holguin, Oscar; Region7EQC; Galindo,
Ruben; Fuller, Lance R

Cc: Persall, Matthew
Subject: Tweet fom Stand With TX Women

wr RayBeckerman nraydeckenmnarn 22m
| s RT ‘wjoelmayer782: Davis tloses pro-chaoice rally with call to
A

‘Rock the boat' mobile.mysa.corm/mysa/db_283105... -
#8tandWithTXWemen #GameOn3A #TxlLege
Cuollapse 4 Reply 13 Retwest W Favarite **# More

6:07 AM - 12 Jul 13 - Detalls

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981



o

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



Galingg, Ruben
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From: Galindo, Ruben
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:38 AM
To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard:
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy

Subject: Fw: update

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 08:37 AM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Galindo, Ruben; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Region7EQC; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Holguin,
Oscar; Fuller, Lance R; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Esquivel, Bonifacio

Subject: FW: update

Please see below

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

From: Atchley, Lee [mailto:Lee.Atchley@austintexas.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:35 AM

To: Fafrak, Susan; Zaccheus, Juan; Persall, Matthew

Cc: Boujemaa, James; Jamail, Darryl

Subject: update

Austin NOW @ AustinTX_NOW

DPS says they will be hand searching bags. Do not bring confetti, silly string, anything messy.
#StandWithTXWomen #SB1 #TXLege

Lee Atchley #2929

Senior Police Officer

Austin Police Department -Strategle Intelligence Unit

Austin Regional Intelligence Center (ARIC)

(512) 974-8329 Direct | (512) 974-2742 Main

Email: lee.atchley@austintexas.qov Supervisor: Sergeant James Boujemaa | james.boujemaa@austintexas.qov | (512) 974-6986 wk

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may
contain. E-mail messages to the Austin Police Department may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not

1



read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended reciplent of it. If you have received this message in error, please
forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.



Pelath, John
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From: Pelath, John
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:44 PM
To: Barrera, Robbie
Subject: FW: Capitol update

----- Original Message-----

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 12:39 PM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John;
Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Region7EQC; Cabrera, David;
Hinojosa, Leonard; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne

Subject: FW: Capitol update

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981 )

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free: (800) 863-8558 & (866) 786-5972 Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.gov

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT
disseminate, distribute, use or copy this communications if you have received this message in
error and/or are not the intended recipient. DESTROY all copies of the original and contact
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling the Texas Fusion Center toll free at 1-866-786-5972.

----- Original Message-----

From: Atchley, Lee [mailto:Lee.Atchley@austintexas.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Persall, Matthew; Kaderli, Paul; Fafrak, Susan
Subject: FW: Capitol update

----- Original Message-----

From: Zaccheus, Juan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 12:35 PM

To: Boujemaa, James

Cc: Atchley, Lee; Obledo, Micaela; wayne.samson@co.travis.tx.us
Subject: Capitol update

DPS reports while conducting person/bag searches at Capitol security entrance finding/seizing
bricks, mace, confetti and one gentlemen was overheard boasting he has a CHL and was not
searched was removed.

Sent from my iPad



Pelath, JoEn
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From: Fuller, Lance R
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 5:38 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;

Region7EOC; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz,
Jose; ron.phillips@austintexas.qov

The Unruly Mob < UnrulyMobTX ™
v£¥ To.cover for sTamponGate Texas DPS claiming they confiscated

w_——— jars of feces and urine. Same bulishit lies as at #occupy. #YAL

Espand

Texas Fusion Center - LF

Intelligence and CounterTerrorism Division
Texas Department of Public Safety

Texas Fusion Center: (512) 424-7981

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free Phone: 800-863-8558
866-786-5972

Email: TXFusionCenter@dps.texas.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT disseminate,
distribute, use or copy this communication if you have received this message in error and/or are not the intended recipient. DESTROY
all copies of the original and contact the sender by reply email or by calling the Texas Fusion Center toll free at 1-866-786-5972.



Pelath, John

=
From: Fuller, Lance R
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;

Region7EOC,; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz,
Jose; ron.phillips@austintexas.gov
Subject: FW: Tampon Information

From: Jordan, James (CD)

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:45 PM
To: Fuller, Lance R; Fafrak, Susan
Subject: Fw: Tampon Information

From: Persall, Matthew
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 04:30 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD)

Subject: RE: Information

Here are a few things I found..

@bourbonface 7/12/2013 4:22:47 Fi

Hvperbole much? MT @StaveWorksdYou Taxas Dems

planned to throw tarmmpans, condonts, faces to stop wemen
1 from gatting safe surgical procaduras.

4~Reply €=Connect 4=More Options F @

Saustinstylish  7/12/2013 4:13:59 #M
& Bbusnesssocks @SuzFoo Pkeyetv wel now [ REALLY
& «. wanna go and throw some tampons, Wasnt pbnnng on
AT E0 dang that bafore but...

4~Reply ¥~Cornect #=More Gptons & @

' CGodBlessTX  7/12/2013 % 16:40 #M
PR Ch dear... Bricks & Tarmgons tended to be Thrown at
' Pro-Lfe # TXlege Lawmakers Conficcated by Poke
hittp://t.cofyu3 Y9 Y596

4~Reply 4~Connect 4~More Cptons ff @

gettng hit by tampons. Oh but guess what! Guns are aul
alowed n.

#Raply 4=Connact 4Mora Optons ¥ @

5 SSunfoo /122013 4:13:20PM
Ehusnesssocks Qaustnstyish Yaah, thayra afraid of



Blhwtyist 77123013 412445
Maybe next tme they should bring tampons that fre bulets
50 theyre not deamsd so threatenng. '

#Reply 4nConnect €~Mora Optons o/ @

@brainjuiced  7/12/2013 $:12:39 PM

Guass f [ ant throw my tSmpons at the GOP I wa just
have to do a shoot cut 'w my '=gal pistol that snt
confiscated. #HB2

#-Reply 4~Connact 4=More Options F @

MATT PERSALL

----- Original Message-----

From: Jordan, James (CD)

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:24 PM
To: Persall, Matthew

Subject: Information

Has anybody heard/read chatter that tampons will be thrown in Capitol?



Pelath, John
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From: Fuller, Lance R '
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:48 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;

Regicn7EQOC; Esquivel, Bonifacio, Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz,
Jose, ron.phillips@austintexas.gov; Schaller, Rockne
Subject: tweet

Seth Milistein 2 Sethhlitstein Iy
Okay, the seventh DPS officer | talked to said they DID confiscate a
brick this morning. So conflicting reports. =txlege ~hb2

Expand

"y Seth Millstein (:SathiMilstein i

"! i bethanyshondark That's not proof. Anyway, | just had four DPS
groups confirm to me that no bricks were confiscated, so I'll believe
them.

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

——=
From: Jordan, James (CD)
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Region7EOC; Shaw, David; Pelath, John; Vargas, Raul
Subject: Capitol FOUO

shortformblog  Foiiow

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

Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Region7EQC; Cabrera, David:
Hinojosa, Leonard,; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne
Subject: FW: Capitol update

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free: (80@) 863-8558 & (866) 786-5972 Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.gov

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

m——— . = e e T
From: Fafrak, Susan
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raul; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John;

Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov);
Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller, Lance R; Region7EOC; Persall, Matthew;
Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier;
james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov; Schaller, Rockne

Subject: RE: Update

. Amy Dietze / akdietze 4m
“Do you have glitter or an airhorn?" -Capitol security guy. Um, no,
but now | wish | did. #AIRHORN #txlege #3wiw
Expand

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 9:14 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raui; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;
Fuller, Lance R; Region7EQC; Persalf, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier
Subject: RE: Update



Andrew Koch - AndrewDK95 tra
Pro aborts plan to be violent today piease pray for us.
#S5tand4Life

Expand

. sinuous sausage . KKeiras_lip_balm 2m
- Godspeed to all those who will #stand4life in Austin, Texas today.
Expand

Abby Johnson «: AbhyJohnson mo
Reports that proaborts are planning to flash their lady parts today

at the Capitol. Yikes. Classy ladies. #Stand4Life
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
Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.goy

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
Fuller, Lance R; Region7EQC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier
Subject: Update '

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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:39 AM

To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay, Pelath, John; Fernandez, Noe; Juarez, Richard:
Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy

Subject: Fw: update

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 08:37 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Galindo, Ruben; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Region7EOC; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Holguin,
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

From: Atchley, Lee [mailto:Lee.Atchley@austintexas.qov]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:35 AM

To: Fafrak, Susan; Zaccheus, Juan; Persall, Matthew

Cc: Boujemaa, James; Jamail, Darryl

Subject: update

Austin NOW @AustinTX_NOW

DPS says they will be hand searching bags. Do not bring confetti, silly string, anything messy.
#StandWithTXWomen #S81 #T XLege

Lee Atchley #2929

Senior Police Officer

Austin Police Department -Strategic Intelligence Unit

Austin Regional Intefligence Center (ARIC)

{512) 974-8329 Direct | (512) 974-2742 Main

Email: lee.atchley@austintexas.qov Supervisor: Sergeant James Boujemaa | [ames.boulemaa@austintexas.qov | {512) 974-6988 wk

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitied to receive the confidential information it may
contain. E-mail messages to the Austin Police Department may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not

1



PeE_th, John

ey =S s ==
From: Pelath, John
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 6:11 AM
To: Fernandez, Noe
Subject: FW: Tomorrow

----- Original Message-----

From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 19:51 PM

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
(€D); Phillips, Mary; Esquivel, Bonifacic

Subject: Tomorrow

Tonight the Rise Up Texas group gathered on the East grounds at approximately 7 pm. 4 of the
5 people arrested yesterday plus Corey Williams were included in the 9@ people in attendance.

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
They adjourned around 936 pm.

The intelligence was gathered by Agent Phillips, Sergeant Cruz, Corporal Champion, Corporal
Lytle, B shift troopers, Supervisor Cannon and the monitor room.
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Pelath, John
——

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 1:14 PM

To: Jordan, James (CD), Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George;
Galinde, Ruben; Holguin, Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne;
Region7EOC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>
(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)

Subject: RE: update

Yictorian Prude .;"# tarianfrids 3%
We hold up half the sky, true. We are now unafraid to bring it

crashing down all around you. Our bodies, our rights. Listen now or
get ready
Retested by Oido

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



2 naw Tweets

Kit O'Connell . iGtOConnel 3m
fotasty_tanya o GreenPirate_org : The_HFM It's totes legal but

the regutations allow cops to come down an it 'where causes a
disturbance'
® View conversation

Kit O'Connell . KitOConrell e
. tasty_tanya . GreenPirate_org  The_HFM Toplessness is

legal in Austin BUT the Troopers won't allow topless people on
Capital grounds.

® View conversation

tanya :iasty_tanya W
i..GreenPirate_org . . The_HFM ¢ KitOCannell YES. 100%
LEGAL.
. Retweeled by Kit O'Connell
®View conversation

Green Pirate - GresnPirate_org g
. The_HFM KitOConnell BTW, | was recently told it is legal to
go topless in Austin. Can anybody confirm?
_ Retweeled by Kit O'Connell
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
QOscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schailer, Rockne; Region7EOC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austintexas.qov; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>
(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.qov)

Subject: RE: update




Amanda Austin . manda_ausiin F1m
| am #unrulymob and I'm not scared of Dewhurst's threats. RT if
you're with me!l kxan.com/dpp/news/texa... #5581 #xlege
#feministarmy

Retwaeted by OccupyAusiin

Expand

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free: (800) 863-8558 & {866) 786-5972
Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.gov

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NOT disseminate,
distribute, use or copy this communications if you have received this message in error and/or are not the intended
recipient. DESTROY all copies of the original and contact the sender by reply e-maif or by calling the Texas Fusion Center
toll free at 1-866-786-5972.

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:05 AM ]

To: Jordan, James (CD); Esquivel, Bonifacio; Persall, Matthew; Pelath, John; Scheer, George; Galindo, Ruben; Holguin,
Oscar; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Fuller, Lance R; Schaller, Rockne; Region7EOC

Cc: james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.qov>

(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov)
Subject: RE: update

Jenn Studebaker - JznnStudebaker m
‘-‘ #standdlife reports that not only are we all getting naked, but we

will be throwing paint. When did this tumn into a rave? #xlege #swiw

Expand ) 4+ Reply 13 Retweet X Favorite *** More

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

3 ARob ~LbrtyBelle I 2m
’ Rumaored that women protestors will wear skirts into #senate

gallery then take them off in protest. #4B2 #TXLege
Expand

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: {(512) 424-7981

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
Subject: update :

Dido @ChristopherDiDo

#Solidarity Tip if you see anyone arrested today at #TxLege re #hb2 ask if they've given legal paperwork, if not get
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

Email: lee.atchley@austintexas.qov Supervisor: Sergeant James Boujemaa | james.boujemaa@austintexas.qgov | (512) 974-6986 wk

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it may
contain. E-mail messages to the Austin Police Department may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged. Please do not
read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please
forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.



From: Gonzalez, Gerardo _
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 11:37 AM -
To: Leverenz, Kevin

Subject: protests at Capitol

Kevin, this is the information | received through a third party....just passing it on
to you just in case there’s any truth ta it.

This was taken from Abby Johnson’s Facebook. Abby Johnson used to work for
Planned Parenthood at a high level at one time but has changed her views on
abortion and is a Prolife Advocate......

"l just wanted to post something in preparation for tomorrow. | have had a
couple of tegitimately concerned abortion clinic workers (from Austin clinics)
contact me to let me know what is being planned for tomorrow. Both Planned
Parenthood and NARAL are no longer encouraging their supporters to be civil
and courteous. These workers are telling me that many are planning on getting
arrested and being aggressive with prolifers (including physical contact
because they don't think we will press charges).

{ am writing this to you guys because | used to be one of the abortion
supporters. They are very angry, hurting people. At this time, they feel like they
have nothing to lose. | am not posting this to frighten any of you...rather, | am
posting this do you are aware of what we are dealing with. AND, | want all of you
to go in armed with the power of prayer.

| am not bringing my children with me tomorrow. | do not want them to be a
part of the spectac...le that will take place.

Tomorrow is NOT the time to engage with any of them. Also, do not be reactive.
If one of them starting spouting off to you, immediately turn and walk away.
They will be looking to get into trouble tomorrow. Lets make sure they don't find
any trouble with us. '

https://www.facebook.com/abbyjohnsonprolife

Here’s another post, but | am not sure who posted this:

"PRAYERS needed, friends. NARAL and Planned Parenthood are no longer

encouraging supporters to be civil. Please pray for all those going down to the
Capitol.

**| have friends who are down there already and have stated that there are

3



women in orange wearing skirts. The thinking is that they plan to flash, risking
putting themselves on sex offender registry for the rest of their lives. They have

also put together some other plans of throwing blood on supporters of the bill -
this has been largely shot down by most of the pro-choice crowd, but you know

how one rogue renegade can go...so, please pray. Thank you. "



Pelath, John

__
From: Persall, Matthew
Sent: Friday, July 12,2013 9:36 AM
To: Fafrak, Susan; Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raul; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George;

Pelath, John; Zaccheus, Juan <Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov>
(Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben; Fuller,
Lance R; Region7EQC; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Qetting, Javier;
james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov; Atchley, Lee

Subject: RE: Update

FYl

Jennie MacGregor ol falennis 21m
m #Prochoice peopie at the capitol today have plans to strp naked and
e ! throw paint on #praiife people today. Careful! #tiege #hn2

#stana4dlife

Erpand

= Brian Fikes  1nefnunivos
‘ @ProLifeJennie @SacenTexas #Prmchowe gorolfe Ztxlege 2hb2
#standdife They aren't pro choice, they are pro abortion!
® Hida comves alion +~ Reply B3 Hetwest ®Fzvonte == Moo

731AM 12 0013 Catls
MATT PERSALL

From: Fafrak, Susan

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 9:33 AM

To: Jordan, James (CD); Vargas, Raul; Esquivel, Bonifacio; Scheer, George; Pelath, John; Zaccheus, Juan
<Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov> (Juan.Zaccheus@austintexas.gov); Ortiz, Jose; Holguin, Oscar; Galindo, Ruben;
Fuller, Lance R; Region7EOC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persali, Matthew; Oetting, Javier;
james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov

Subject: RE: Update

suddenlyspeaking suddeniyspeaki 1
Dewhurst "strict enforcement” of gallery up to jail for 48 hours w/o

charges talkingpointsmemo .com/news/texas-sen... #swiw
#eministarmy #txlege
DY View summary

Susan Fafrak, Analyst

Texas Department of Public Safety
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512} 424-7981

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
Fuller, Lance R; Region7EQC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Oetting, Javier;
'james.boujemaa@austintexas.gov'

Subject: RE: Update

Results for #txlege ¥~
Top / All / People you follow

Stop The War . war/omensRights m
#Dewhurst demands order or arrests without charges at #txlege

today talkingpointsmemo.com/news/texas-sen. ..
(3 View surmary

Whole Woman's Health wihni=zinmans
@» we'll be going through the line to the Senate throughout the day
=== {0 tum all of you into orange fighters. Look for us! #txlege #HB2
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
Fuller, Lance R; Region7EQC; Persall, Matthew; Cabrera, David; Hinojosa, Leonard; Persall, Matthew; Qetting, Javier
Subject: Update




s n
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
Intelligence & Counterterrarism Division
TEXAS FUSION CENTER

Phone: (512) 424-7981

Fax: (512) 424-7418

Toll Free: {800) 863-8558 & {866) 786-5972
Susan.fafrak@dps.texas.gov

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This is a CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMUNICATION. DO NQT disseminate,
distribute, use or copy this communications if you have received this message in error and/or are not the intended
recipient. DESTROY all copies of the original and contact the sender by reply e-mail or by calling the Texas Fusion Center
toll free at 1-866-786-5972.



Summary of Open Source Activity at the
Texas State Capitol, June 27 — July 13, 2013

June 27, 2013

06:40 PM: Open sources reported a “Critical Update” regarding the Special Session and SB5, advising
pro-life supporters to show up at the Capitol in large numbers during the House State Affairs Committee
hearing, the Senate Health and Human Services Committee hearing, the House Floor debate, and the
Senate Floor debate. According to open sources, 1,566 people attended the event. No specific dates
were given for these events.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.

June 28, 2013

10:03 AM: Open source reports intention of pro-life supporters to expect pro-choice movement-style
tactics at the Capitol during voting sessions.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
June 29, 2013

Open source posting describes assembly rights in Texas, and discusses training classes provided to
instruct on non-violent direct action and civil disobedience.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
June 30, 2013

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
July 1, 2013

12:47 PM: Open source announcement of “protest lunch” against SB 5 at Capitol scheduled for July 8,
2013.

01:34 PM: Open source reporting of Austin Police Department bomb truck outside the U.S. Postal
Service located on Congress Ave. Unknown if incident related to protests at Capitol.

No direct threats observed or reported this date.

July 2, 2013

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.

July 3, 2013



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

06:30 PM: Open source reports that on July 8, 2013, the Senate Committee on Health and Human
Services will meet in the Capitol at 10:00 AM.

TIME UNKNOWN: Open source reports threat against TX Representative Scott Sanford from a pro-
choice activist. Threat actually made on July7, 2013. Threat reads: “I will drown @Scott_SanfordTX in
blood & bile then feed his corpse to territorial crows. Satan come to us we are ready.”

TIME UNKNOWN: Open source reports plan for pro-choice supporters “Civil Disobedience Training” on
July 3, 2013 at 07:00 PM, south steps of the Capitol.

TIME UNKNOWN: Open source reports that pro-life Texas legislators receive threats from pro-choice
supporters.

TIME UNKNOWN: Open source reports that pro-life supports from Washington D.C. will head to Austin
via bus on July 7, 2013 to counter protest pro-choice supporters. Source states that supporters are told to
expect to be in Austin for at least one week. Supporters will be housed in families’ homes or hotels.

July 5, 2013

12:50 PM: Open source reports plan for pro-choice supporters “Civil Disobedience Training” on July 7,
2013 at 05:00 PM, at the Capitol.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
July 6, 2013

09:17 PM: Open source reports pro-choice posting regarding rally scheduled for July 7, 2013, 08:00 PM,
11" and Congress Aves.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.

July 7, 2013

12.54 PM: Open source reports three pro-choice events at 05:00 PM, 06:00 PM, and 07:30 PM at south
steps of Capitol. Events are described as discussion/training.

02:00 PM: Open source reports pro-life rally scheduled for July 8, 2013 at 07:00 — 09:00 PM at the
Capitol.

04:25 PM: Open source reports pro-life rally scheduled for July 9, 2013, 08:30 — 10.00 AM at south steps
of Capitol.

04:25 PM: Open source reports pro-choice rally scheduled for July 12, 2013, 10:00 — 02:00 PM, at the
Legislative Council Center; 100 expected to attend.

10:04 PM: Open source reports pro-choice supporters alleging pro-life supporters are flying/bussing
20,000 people in to Austin in support of pro-life events.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.

July 8, 2013

TIME UNKNOWN: Open source reports pro-choice events - including rallies, marches, and testimonies ~
scheduled around Texas, specifically in Austin, El Paso, Edinburg/Rio Grande, and San Antonio.
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06:00 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporters discussing a satellite dish observed on the Capitol
grounds; refer to dish as DPS “toy".

10:00 AM: Open source posts photo of two alleged DPS plain clothes Troopers stationed in the Capitol
for House Bill voting.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
July 9, 2013
09:30 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporters will begin a bus tour around Texas, and will hold a

press conference scheduled in Austin prior to bus tour departure. Bus expected to arrive in Houston at
06:00 PM.

09:40 AM:. Open source reports posting regarding some Senators concerned about safety on the
weekend of July 13 — 14, 2013; report alleges Senators want to have abortion vote the following week
(July 15, 2013 when there will be less crowds.

10:45 AM: Open source reports that pro-choice supporters will begin to focus their efforts toward the
legislature and less toward pro-life supporters.

11:00 AM - 01:00 PM: Open source reports pro-choice sponsored voter registration drive, located at
2300 Guadalupe.

11:59 AM: Open source reports that a Texas Senator allegedly told DPS to make sure the Capitol was
secure with sufficient number of Troopers, with cost not a consideration.

12:00 PM: Open source reports notification of pro-choice event in Houston.

02:00 PM: Open source reports a video regarding an event dated for July 15, 2013 when pro-choice
supporters will “take the Capito!".

03:30 PM: Open source reports a Texas General Assembly scheduled for 7.:00 PM, west Capitol Steps,
to discuss plans for upcoming events and actions.

04:00 PM: Open source reports posting of pro-choice and pro-life supporters discussing threat against
David Dewhurst, and the presence of large numbers of DPS Troopers.

05:45 PM: Open source reports pro-choice calling for supporters to begin assembling in Capitol rotunda
for chanting, singing, and a moment of silence. Group could possibly bring extra shoes to represent
those not present.

06:00 PM: Open source report of DPS Troopers guarding House Chamber.

06:00 PM: Open source reports of pro-choice supporters singing in the Capitol.

07:15 PM: Open source request for pro-choice supporters to push for a quorum break.

07:20 PM: Open source report by pro-choice supporter for status update on this date and for July 10,
2013; comment that supporter may go to the Capitol for an “occupation.”

07:20 PM: Open source report of beer, cake, pizza in Texas Representative's office.

09:22 PM: Open source reports pro-choice rally and march planned for July 15, 2013 at 07:00 ~ 08:00
PM at the Capitol.
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No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.

July 10, 2013

TME UNKNOWN: Open source reporting of threat to Texas Senator stating that "Someone should have
snapped your neck at 20 weeks.”

TIME UNKNOWN: Open source reports that Rick Santorum will hold a press conference on July 11, 2013
at the Texas Capitol in the Lt. Governor’s briefing room.

06:50 AM: Open source reports posting stating “A women in TX could shoot David Dewhurst and use
stands your ground as a defense, Cause that guy is threatening all women in Texas.”

08:00 AM: Open source reports orders by pro-choice supporters to report to the Capitol for 3™ reading
and final vote of HB 2.

09:00 AM: Open source reports five pro-choice supporters arrested and taken to Trooper Command
Center.

09:40 AM: Open source report of one pro-choice supporter arrested by DPS and taken to unmarked white
van for possible "interrogation” and/or “intimidation”.

11:00 AM: Open source reports of House Gallery “erupting” as HB 2 passes and is sent to the Senate.
11:20 AM: Open source reports inquiry of name of pro-choice supporter arrested at the Capitol earlier in
day, and to where the subject was taken. Source discusses subject being taken into “huge white truck”
located on the west side of the Capitol. Earlier reporting discusses DPS carrying the subject out of the
House gallery by her hands and feet for disrupting House proceedings.

11:53 AM: Open source report of requesting to change Texas General Assembly meeting scheduled for
07:00 PM at Capitol to outside jail in support of pro-choice subjects arrested.

12:10 PM: Open source reports pro-choice rally scheduled for July 13, 2013, 01:00 PM at University of
Texas, Calhoun Hall.

226 going

85 maybe

1,454 invited

12:00 PM: Open source report of video stream of live broadcast of “hb2 speakouts”.

12:10 PM: Open source reports of chanting by pro-choice supporters at the House door.

12:50 PM: Open source reporting of video stream broadcast of pro-choice rally in Georgia.

01:00 PM: Open source reports of video stream broadcast of subjects arrested earlier in the House
Gallery.

01:00 PM: Open source reports video stream broadcast of HB 2 proceedings.
01:00 PM: Open source reports the passing of HB 2 out of Committee.

01:00 PM: Open source report of pro-choice supporter discussing Representatives on the House floor
“talking and being disrespectful”.

01:00 PM: Open source reports live streaming of 3" reading of HB 2.
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03:00 PM: Open source reports of pro-choice supporters discussing “a repeat of 06/25" (date of
demacratic House Representative Filibuster)

04:56 PM: Open source report that pro-choice supporters plan to move the Texas General Assembly from
the Travis County Jail back to the east side of the Capitol.

02:00 PM: Open source reports that pro — life supporters plan to gather on July 12, 2013 in the Senate
gallery to attend the second reading of SB 5. Reading will start at 02:00 PM, with Capitol doors opening
at 07:00 AM. Supporters are requested to arrive early and have "plans to stay all night”.

12,415 invited

1,464 going

327 maybe

July 11, 2013

10:37 AM: Open source reports that pro-choice supporters plan to take legal action after abortion
legislation passes.

11:12 AM: Open source reports pro-choice bus tour schedule:
¢ San Antonio: July 11, 2013, 05:30 PM.
e McAllen: July 12, 2013, 05:00 PM

11:20 AM: Open source reports pro-choice “media team meeting” at 06:00 PM at Police Officers
Memorial on Capitol grounds.

11:20 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporter asking who will be in the Senate gallery on July 12,
2013 at 02:00 PM, who is ready to scream, and “will we go fiercely or gently?”

11:38 AM: Open source reports of pro-choice call for “last stand” on July 12, 2013; supporters asked to
come to Capitol at 07:00 AM “until they drag us out”.

12:00 PM: Open source reports pro-choice "mass action planning meeting” at 07:00 PM on NE corner of
Capitol grounds.

12:06 PM: Open source reports from pro-choice supporter that Lt. Governor Dewhurst can clear the
gallery all he wants on July 12, 2013, but pro-choice supporters will not go away.

12:30 PM: Open source reports correction to pro-choice meeting on Capitol grounds from 06:00 PM to
07:00 PM.

12:35 PM; Open source reports that pro-life supporters state that 3 charter buses will come to Austin on
July 12, 2013 at 07:00 AM and remain at Capito! until Senate adjourns.

12:45 AM: Open source report that pro-choice bus tour has been postponed and diverted to Austin for
Senate vote.

01:00 PM: Open source reports pro-choice supporters asked to come to the Capitol, “wear orange, and
stay late” on July 12, 2013, as the Senate hears SB 2.

08:00 PM: Open source report for pro-choice supporters to be on the second and third floors of the
Capitol at 01:00 PM “"en masse”.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
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July 12, 2013

08:36 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporter stating that supporter can “throw orange paint all
over them. Where can | buy extremely toxic paint?”

08:45 AM: Open source reports that pro-life supporters are alleging that pro-choice supporters are
encouraging members to no longer be “civil and courteous”, members are planning on getting arrested,
aggressive, and may assault pro-life supporters physically because pro-choice supporters believe pro-life
supporters will not prosecute.

08:50 AM: Open source reports pro-choice posting of moderating anger to “make our case to general
public to impact votes down the road”.

08:54 AM: Open source report by pro-choice supporters that Lt. Governor Dewhurst will clear the gallery if
any disruptions.

09:00 AM: Open source reports pro-cheice gathering on July 12, 2013 after the Senate adjourns to gather
with Texas Senators.

324 going

59 maybe

984 invited

09:02 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporters will be passing out free condoms in the Capitol.

09:06 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporter “offering” to "flash mob” and strip down in the
Capitol.

09:10 AM: Open source reports pro-life supporter that pro-choice supporters plan to “flash their lady
parts” in the Capitol.

09:13 AM: Open source reports “rules of the gallery” and posts the rules.
09:14 AM: Open source reports from pro-life supporter that pro-choice supporters plan to be violent.

09:25 AM: Open source report from pro-choice supporter that Lt. Governor Dewhurst demands order, or
arrests will be conducted “without charges”.

09:50 AM: Open source report by pro-choice supporter to not engage pro-life supporters.

10:10 AM: Open source reports pro-choice quote stating that to “Protest beyond the law is not a
departure from democracy; it is absolutely essential to it”.

10:10 AM: Open source reports pro-choice supporter stating that supporter had been asked by DPS: “Do
you have glitter or an airhorn?” — Capitol security guy. Um, no, but now i wish | did”.

10:45 AM: Open source reporting of DPS Troopers being dropped off by bus in front of the Reagan State
Office buiiding.

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.

July 13, 2013

No direct or indirect threats observed or reported this date.
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Scheer, George

From: Jordan, James (CD)

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:44 PM

To: Ortiz, Jose; Vargas, Raul; Scheer, George
Subject: Fw: Tampon. Information

From: Persall, Matthew

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 04:30 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD)

Subject: RE: Information

Here are a few things I found..

4+ & & Mo Opr ’
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

From: Shipley, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:23 AM
To: Scheer, George

Subject: Masks

Importance: High

Captain,

FYI Only,

All Sergeants have been notified to contact their assigned Troops to bring WMD Masks to roll call.

Thanks, Jeff



Scheer, Geoqe

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:22 PM
To: Vargas, Raul

Cc: Scheer, George; John Sneed
Subject: Disruptive Items

Major Vargas, I received a call from SPB Executive Director John Sneed, it is my
understanding we have individuals beating drums in front of the Senate Floor doors, and he
received word that the noise is disruptive, please make sure any drum beating is not allowed
from the Senate Floor door up to the rotunda.

Thank you,
Jose P. Ortiz III
Regional Commander

Texas Department of Public Safety

Sent from my iPad



Scheer, George

=
From: Jordan, James (CD)
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 10:02 PM
To: Shipley, Jeffrey; Scheer, George; Scheffler, Micki

Subject: Fw:

Fron: I (- o I |
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 ©9:55 PM
To: Jordan, James (CD)

Just FYI....when I was I know line to enter the gallery...2 orange shirts were asking people
for their food and drinks because you were not allowed to take it in....and people were
hanging it over.

They maybe planning to use the food and drinks to trash the place.. they were standing under
the arch as you made the corner in line into the gallery



Vargas, Raut

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

FYI

Raul Vargas, Major
DDSS / Law Enforcement
Austin, Capitol Complex

Vargas, Raul

Friday, July 12, 2013 7:19 PM
Reqion7EOC,; Ortiz, Jose

Fw: FOUO

VIDEO0017.mp4; IMAG0589.jpg

From: Ruben Galindo [mailto
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 07:15 PM

To: Vargas, Raul

Subject: FOUO

Sent from Yahoo! Mail on Android






Vargas, Raul — -

From: Vargas, Raul

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 7:59 PM
To: Region7EOC

Cc: Ortiz, Jose; Jordan, James (CD)
Subject: Banner Drop

FYI - Pro Choice group was planning to drop a large banner over the rotunda walkways on the 2nd
and 3rd floors. CSU relayed info and troopers were able to stand behind them and managed to stop
it!

Was planned for 7:30 PM.

Raul Vargas, Major
DDSS / Law Enforcement

Austin, Caiitol Complex



Baker, David

From: Ortiz, Jose

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 3:44 PM

To: McCraw, Steven

Cc: Bodisch, Robert; Baker, David; Cesinger, Katherine
Subject: Re: Google Alert - texas department of public safety
Attachments: image.jpeg; image.jpeg; image.jpeg

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

-










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

Subject: Re: Googie Alert - texas department of public safety

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
The Texas Department of Public Safety reported Friday that protesters planned “to disrupt legislative proceedings at the




Capitol” by using a variety of jars containing excrement and paint. “DPS officers have thus far discovered one jar suspecte
See all stories on this topic »

DPS: Woman killed in van rollover

Amarillo.com

A Cactus woman died Friday evening after a one-vehicle wreck in Moore County, Texas Department of Public Safety Tt
Christopher Ray said. About 5:20 p.m., Mahad Jama, 29, was driving a 1994 Toyota passenger van on U.S. Highway 287 1
See all stories on this topic »

Texas State Legislature Declares War On Feminine Hygiene Products While ...

Wonkette (satire)

So the Texas Department of Public Safety, having received information that protesters might use props to disrupt the pro
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

From: Jiral, Darryl

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 1:17 PM
To: Casillas, Frank; Lalonde, Chris
Subject: FW: Tomorrow

----- Original Message-----

From: Verduzco, Virgil

Sent: Thursday, July 11,2013 10:13 PM

To: Woodrum, James; Krenek, Richard; Jiral, Darryl
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow

Fyi

VIRGIL VERDUZCO, SERGEANT

TEXAS HIGHWAY PATROL
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE ENFORCEMENT
1400 IH35 NORTH

SAN MARCOS, TEXAS 78666

OFFICE 512-353-7000 X3

----- Original Message -----

From: Webb, Shanandoah

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:06 PM

To: Verduzco, Virgil; Brazil, James; Janak, David; Rodriguez, Alejandro;
Coronado, Alberto; Little, Bryan

Subject: Fw: Tomorrow



From: Scheffler, Micki

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:03 PM

To: Scheer, George; Vargas, Raul; Ortiz, Jose; Ashby, Todd; Webb,
Shanandoah; McKittrick, Ryan; Neuman, Denise; Cannon, Sean J;
Martinez, Edwardo; Galindo, Ruben; Turner, Dawn; Morales, Rito; Cruz,
Eugenio; Shipley, Jeffrey; Shaw, David; Hughey, Roscoe; Pelath, John;
Lester, Glen; Teague, Felicia; Juarez, Richard; Bristow, Roy; Vanden Bos,
Jay; Jordan, James (CD); Phillips, Mary; Esquivel, Bonifacio

Subject: Tomorrow

Tonight the Rise Up Texas group gathered on the East grounds at
approximately 7 pm. 4 of the 5 people arrested yesterday plus Corey
Williams were included in the 90 people in attendance.

They glued signs to sticks, taped signs to light poles and prepared to camp
out with blankets.

They plan to return tomorrow around noon to block ingress into the Senate,
flood the Chambers, and throw confetti. They were drawing plans for the
first 3 floors of the Capitol and the grounds.

They intend to create disturbance by blocking ingresses, being loud, and
forcing arrests. They adjourned around 930 pm.

The intelligence was gathered by Agent Phillips, Sergeant Cruz, Corporal
Champion, Corporal Lytle, B shift troopers, Supervisor Cannon and the
monitor room.



Cost, Molly

From: Jiral, Darryl

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 9:25 AM

To: Smith, Michael (THP); Cardoso, Diego; Walter, Joshua; Badillo, Eliezer; Garza, Jeremiah
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow

----- Original Message -----

From: Verduzco, Virgil

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:13 PM

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
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From: Booker, Charles

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 6:45 AM

To: Henke, John; Casillas, Frank; Christian, Jonathon; Lalonde, Chris
Subject: Fw: Tomorrow

----- Original Message -----

From: Galindo, Ruben

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:50 PM

To: Tolleson, Blake; Park, Eric; Vanden Bos, Jay; Pelath, John; Fernandez,
Noe; Juarez, Richard; Hughey, Roscoe; Bristow, Roy

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



= Liz Garlow Throw menstrual blood on the Senate {loor?

Here is the link the facebook thread: https://www.facebook.com/event...
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From: Weeks, Elliott

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 9:04 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert

Subject: Original - update

That is all from that conversation thread conversation thread. | believe there may have been others similar.
And | will continue to look.

Zsuzsanna Budapest: nevere mind real blood. use paint. But all of this has to be carefully times
and staged. otherwise it just mess.
July 11 at 4:32pm - 2




Cost, Molly

From: Weeks, Elliott

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 9:01 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert

Subject: Original - Update

John Escobedo: If you must, what about just filling a maxi-pad with red confetti and glitter and
shaking it at them? It's not that it's gross. It's that throwing blood, any kind, is a crime that will
get you hauled off when we'd much rather having you there yelling with us! I know going to jail
is it's own statement, but really, we want you there at the capitol.

July 11 at 4:20pm - 6
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From: Weeks, Elliott

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 6:01 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert

Subiject: original - update

Liz Garlow | actually have a jar. | was just gonna throw the whole jar.

- Like

Elliott Weeks

Online and Social Media

Media and Communications Office
Texas Department of Public Safety
office 512-424-2606

cell 512-658-2446

Elliott. Weeks@dps.texas.gov
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From: Weeks, Elliott

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 6:00 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert

Subject: original - update

Zsuzsanna Budapest Liz idea throwing the menstrual bloody tempaxes; Excellent. make a poster of Rick
jerkface and pelt them with tampax, either colored red or bloody. Thats more then a symbol.Thats magical.
- Like 1

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

Liz Garlow And totally serious about throwing the menstrual blood.

- Like -2

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

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 5:26 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert

Subject: Original Post

Found this link to a comment thread on the “last stand with Texas Women” facebook page.

The thread was started on July 11" by an occupy member. There are over 600 comments now but as | am looking
through them there are comments like:

Liz Garlow Throw menstrual blood on the Senate floor?

Here is the link the facebook thread: https://www.facebook.com/event...

| am still going through the comments now.

Elliott Weeks

Online and Social Media

Media and Communications Office
Texas Department of Public Safety
office 512-424-2606

cell 512-658-2446

Elliott. Weeks@dps.texas.gov




From: Cesinger, Katherine

Sent: Friday, July 12,2013 10:54 PM
To: Bodisch, Robert

Subject: Fwd: Brick

Fysa

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barrera, Robbie" <Robbie.Barrera@dps.texas.gov>

Date: July 12, 2013 7:36:29 PM CDT

To: "Cesinger, Katherine" <Katherine.Cesinger@dps.texas.gov>, "Vinger, Tom"
<Tom.Vinger@dps.texas.gov>

Subject: Brick

At approximately 7:34pm a brick was found in the Ground Floor East wing women'’s
restroom
A second brick was also found at the east exit doors

That is all | have at this time

Media and Communicationa

() 512.466.6610





